
 
 
April 12, 2017  Page 1 of 6 
 

 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At the regular meeting of the County Commissioners held in the Superior Courthouse in 
Barnstable, on the twelfth day of April, A.D. 2017. 
 
Board of the Barnstable County Commissioners: 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present   
Leo G. Cakounes  Present 
Mary Pat Flynn   Absent 
 
Staff Present: 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator   
Justyna Marczak  Assistant Human Resources Director 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant  
Steve Tebo   Department of Facilities 
George Russell  County Fire & Rescue Training Academy 
Gongmin Lei   Department of Health & Environment 
Sean O'Brien    Department of Health & Environment 
Julie Ferguson   Resource Development Office 
Sonja Sheasley  Resource Development Office 
Paul Niedzwiecki  Cape Cod Commission 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence   
 



 
 
April 12, 2017  Page 2 of 6 
 

4. Public Comment 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of April 5, 2017 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the Regular Session Minutes of the 
April 5, 2017 meeting as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 
2-0-0 

 
6. General Business 

a. Travel Report from Gongmin Lei on the 2017 PITTCON Conference and 
Expo in Chicago, Illinois 
Gongmin Lei, Laboratory Director of the Water Quality Laboratory, presented 
to the Commissioners regarding his travel to the Pittsburgh Conference on 
Analytical Chemistry and Applied Spectroscopy (PITTCON), a non-profit 
educational organization based in Pennsylvania that organizes an annual 
Conference and Exposition on laboratory science. He discussed the pros and 
cons of purchasing a Laboratory Information Management Systems (LIMS) 
for the County’s Water Quality Laboratory. 

b. County Administrator’s Goals and Objectives (action may be taken) 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Goals and Objectives and rating 
system for the County Administrator for Fiscal Year 2018 as amended and 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 
 
Commissioner Cakounes spoke regarding adding possibilities for narratives 
and a rating system. 
 

c. Discussion on Establishing a County Internship Program (action may be 
taken) 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize Commissioner Beaty to establish 
terms and Conditions for the County to initiate an Internship Program, with 
students from Cape Cod Community College as well as other related 
Institutes, and bring back to the Board for their input and final vote, 2nd by 
Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 
Commissioner Beaty discussed previous meetings on this topic with staff in 
the Resource Development Office. Staff is working on the details of a 
program. The Commissioners discussed Federal Work Study options, paid 
versus unpaid internships, outside funding, and bringing this item back for a 
future agenda. 



 
 
April 12, 2017  Page 3 of 6 
 

d. Discussion on a Proposed Ordinance to replace or revise Ordinance 05-
22, “Establishing the Cape Cod Water Collaborative", to update and 
align it with the Proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Budget 
Sims McGrath, Chairman of the Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative 
(CCWPC), answered questions from the Commissioners. There was a 
discussion regarding proposed changes related to 208 Advisory changes. 

 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 

a. Appointment to the Children’s Cove Advisory Board of: Laura Miranda, 
as a Community Member; and Ceci Phelan Stiles, VNA, of Cape Cod 
Pediatrics, for two-year terms of April 12, 2017 through April 11, 2018 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to appoint to the Children’s Cove Advisory 
Board of: Laura Miranda, as a Community Member; and Ceci Phelan Stiles, 
as a VNA of Cape Cod Pediatrics member; with Terms to expire April 11, 
2018, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

b. Authorizing the Approval of a Grounds Request by the Cape Cod Art 
Association for Art in the Village 2017, to be held on June 24th and June 
25th, 2017 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the use of the County Grounds 
requested by the Cape Cod Arts Foundation in the Village 2017, to be held on 
June 24th and June 25th, 2017, subject to the Terms and Conditions set forth 
in the County Use Policy including yet not limited to; Insurance, Post Event 
Clean-up, and other requirements requested by the Director of Facilities, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

c. Authorizing the Approval of the Timesheet for Jack Yunits, County 
Administrator, for the period of March 19, 2017 through April 7, 2017 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the Timesheet for Jack Yunits, 
County Administrator, for the period of March 19, 2017 through April 7, 
2017, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

d. Authorizing the Confirmation of an Agreement with Cape & Vineyard 
Electric Cooperative, Inc. (CVEC) for a new policy for the CVEC’s 
processing of payments due and owing under the Inter-Governmental 
Net Metered Power Sales Agreement 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve and execute an Agreement with 
Cape and Vineyard Electric Co-operative Inc. for a new policy processing of 
payments due and owed under the Inter-Governmental Net Metered Power 
Sales Agreement, an action that shall neither confirm or dispute the balances 



 
 
April 12, 2017  Page 4 of 6 
 

due or owed, but only agreeing to the new calculation procedure, 2nd by 
Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 
The Commissioners discussed the concerns of the Finance Department 
regarding the item.  Commissioner Cakounes added language to the motion 
regarding accounting and reconciling balances. 

e. Authorizing the Creation of a New Fund for an Award by the 
Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources, through the 
Southeastern Massachusetts Agricultural Partnership, to the Cape Cod 
Cooperative Extension, in the amount of $16,667.00 for the printing of 
the 2017 Local Food Guide, Video Marketing of locally caught fish 
species, and branded market bags  
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize of the creation of a New Fund for 
an Award by the Massachusetts Department of Agriculture Resources through 
the Southeastern Massachusetts Agricultural Partnership to the Cape Cod 
Cooperative Extension in the amount of $16,667.00 for the printing of the 
2017 Local Food Guide, Video Marketing of locally caught fish species, and 
branded market bags, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 
2-0-0 

f. Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with Hi-Way Safety Systems on 
behalf of Towns in Barnstable County to provide miscellaneous public 
works 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Contract with Hi-
Way Safety Systems on behalf of Towns in Barnstable County to provide 
miscellaneous public works, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, 
approved 2-0-0 

g. Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with Markings, Inc. on behalf of 
Towns in Barnstable County to provide miscellaneous public works 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Contract with 
Markings Inc. on behalf of Towns in Barnstable County to provide 
miscellaneous public works, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, 
approved 2-0-0 

h. Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with P.A. Landers, Inc. on behalf 
of Towns in Barnstable County to provide roadway materials 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Contract with P.A. 
Landers Inc. on behalf of Towns in Barnstable County to provide roadway 
materials, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

i. Authorizing the Finance Director to prepay the cost of Barnstable County 
Fire Rescue Training Academy props, reimbursement to be made from 
earmarked State funds appropriated for such purpose. 



 
 
April 12, 2017  Page 5 of 6 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to prepay the costs of Barnstable County Fire 
Rescue Training Academy props, reimbursement to be made from earmarked 
State funds and appropriated for such purpose, 2nd by Commissioner 
Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 
The Commissioners noted possible earmark funding sought by State 
Representative Tim Whelan. 

j. Authorizing the Renewal of a Contract with ACS Enterprise Solutions, 
LLC (Xerox) to provide index verification, online correction, microfilm, 
book printing, and binding for the Registry of Deeds for the period of 
July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute the Renewal of a 
Contract with ACS Enterprise Solutions LLC. (Xerox) to provide index 
verification, online correction, microfilm, book printing, and binding for the 
Registry of Deeds for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

k. Authorizing the Renewal of a Contract with Browntech, Inc. to provide: 
computer programming and maintenance services; eFiling support; and 
online streaming backup/disaster recovery to the Registry of Deeds for 
the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018  
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute the Renewal of a 
Contract with Browntech Inc. to provide computer programing, maintenance 
service, e-filing support, and online streaming backup/disaster recovery for 
the Registry of Deeds for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, as 
presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

l. Authorizing the Execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates 
for Dissolving Septic Betterments as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

 
9. Commissioners’ Reports 

Commissioner Cakounes spoke regarding having a meeting, in the near future, inviting all 
Towns Selectmen, Administrators, as well as County and town Department heads to discuss 
the future of Barnstable County Government and what it should provide the Towns. 
Commissioner Beaty spoke regarding: touring the County Lab; receiving an update and 
explanation by the Department of Health & Environment on the Septic Betterment Program; 
and attending the most recent CCWC meeting. 
 
 



 
 
April 12, 2017  Page 6 of 6 
 

10. County Administrator’s Report 
Mr. Yunits spoke regarding drafting a pamphlet on County services including updates and 
outreach.  He also spoke regarding an upcoming meeting with other County Administrators, and 
setting up a forthcoming meeting with Commissioners in other Counties. 
 

11. Adjournment 
Barnstable, ss. at 12:15 p.m. on this twelfth day of April, A.D. 2017, Commissioner Beaty 
made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-0-0   

 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Janice O'Connell, County Clerk 
 
__________________________ 
Date 
 
The foregoing records have been read and approved. 
 
       __________________________ 
       Leo G. Cakounes, Chair 
 
       __________________________ 
       Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair 
 

__________________________ 
       Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 
 

__________________________ 
       Date 



 
 
April 19, 2017  Page 1 of 4 
 

 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At the regular meeting of the County Commissioners held in the Superior Courthouse in 
Barnstable, on the nineteenth day of April, A.D. 2017. 
 
Board of the Barnstable County Commissioners: 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present   
Leo G. Cakounes  Present 
Mary Pat Flynn   Absent 
 
Staff Present: 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant  
Jack Meade   Registry of Deeds 
David Murphy   Registry of Deeds 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence 
   
4. Public Comment 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of April 12, 2017 
The Commissioners held the minutes until the next meeting. 

 

6. General Business 



 
 
April 19, 2017  Page 2 of 4 
 

 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 

a. Appointment of Kate Epperly to the Human Rights Commission for an 
unexpired three-year term from April 19, 2017 through December 31, 2019 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to appoint of Kate Epperly to the Human 
Rights Commission for an unexpired three-year term commencing on April 19, 
2017 through December 31, 2019 as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, 
approved 2-0-0 

b. Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with Crack-Sealing, Inc. to provide 
crack filling to Towns in Barnstable County for the period of April 1, 2017 
through March 31, 2018 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Contract with 
Crack-Sealing Inc., to provide crack filling to the Towns in Barnstable County for 
the period of April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2018, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

c. Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with Rochester Bituminuous 
Products, Inc. to provide road reconstruction to the Town of Orleans for the 
period of April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2018 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Contract with 
Rochester Bituminous Products Inc., to provide road construction to the Town of 
Orleans for the period of April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2018, as presented, 2nd 
by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

d. Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with MCE Dirtworks, Inc. to provide 
road reconstruction to the Town of Harwich for the period of April 1, 2017 
through March 31, 2018 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Contract with 
MCE Dirtworks Inc., to provide road reconstruction to the Town of Harwich for 
the period of April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2018 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

e. Authorizing the Execution of a Contract with Noonan Brothers Petroleum; for 
the supply and delivery of gasoline and diesel fuel to Barnstable County 
Dredge for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Contract with 
Noonan Brothers Petroleum, for the supply and delivery of gasoline and diesel fuel 
to Barnstable County Dredge for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 
as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 



 
 
April 19, 2017  Page 3 of 4 
 

f. Authorizing the Execution of a Subordination of HOME Mortgage for Ann M. 
Minor 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Memorandum of 
Contract Agreement with UAW Local 1596 which extends the terms of its contract 
for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

g. Authorizing the Execution of a Memorandum of Contract Agreement with 
UAW Local 1596, extending the term of its contract for the period of July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2018 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute a Memorandum of 
Contract Agreement with UAW Local 1596 which extends the terms of its contract 
for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30,2018 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 
 
Jack Meade and David Murphy from the Registry of Deeds answered questions 
from the Commissioners. They noted that this was a normal contractual extension. 
Commissioner Cakounes compared this contract to non-union employees and 
spoke on the need to address salaries as well as cost of living adjustments in a 
uniform fashion for all county employees. 

h. Authorizing the Creation of a New Fund for a Grant from the Cape and 
Islands District Attorney’s Office to the Department of Human Services in the 
amount of $6,250.00 for the “My Choice Matters – Drug Prevention” Program 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize and execute all related 
documents of the Grant from the Cape and Island District Attorney’s office to the 
Department of Human Services in the amount of $6,250,00 for the “My Choice 
Matters-Drug Prevention” program, and furthermore authorize the creation of a 
new Fund for this purpose, 2nd by Commissioner Cakounes, approved 2-0-00 

i. Authorizing the Execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
Motion made by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute the 
Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Cakounes, approved 2-0-0 

 
9. Commissioners’ Reports 

Commissioner Cakounes spoke regarding the current status of the budget process with the 
Assembly of Delegates, upcoming outreach to Town Administrators and Selectman for a 
meeting on County priorities, and issues regarding OneCape. Commissioner Beaty spoke 
regarding a recent appearance on a radio program. 
 
 



 
 
April 19, 2017  Page 4 of 4 
 

10. County Administrator’s Report 
Mr. Yunits spoke regarding his meeting with other County Administrators, proposed 
Legislative action regarding increasing Registry of Deeds fees, as well as County Animal 
Rescue and Lake Dredging programs. 

 
11. Adjournment 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:21 p.m. on this nineteenth day of April, A.D. 2017, Commissioner Beaty 
made a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-0-0   

 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Janice O'Connell, County Clerk 
 
__________________________ 
Date 
 
The foregoing records have been read and approved. 
 
       __________________________ 
       Leo G. Cakounes, Chair 
 
       __________________________ 
       Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair 
 

__________________________ 
       Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 
 

__________________________ 
       Date 





















































The Mercy O
s Warren Cape Cod  

Woman of the Year Award is supported by: 

Barnstable County 

Mercy O�s Warren Statue Commi�ee 

Tales of Cape Cod 

Cape Cod Writers’ Center 

Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce 

Jewish Women for Historic Preserva�on 

Barnstable Civic Associa�on 

West Barnstable Civic Associa�on 

Cape Cod Times/Barnstable Patriot 

Mercy Otis Warren  

Cape Cod Woman of the Year 

C a l l  f o r  N o m i n a t i o n s  Pr e s e n t e d  b y Ta l e s  o f  Ca p e  Co d  

MOW Committee 

c/o Barnstable County Complex 

PO Box 427 

Barnstable, MA  02630 

 

Judy Walden Scarafile, Chair 

Phone: 508-362-3036 

E-mail: mercyotiswarrencapecod 

@gmail.com 

Guidelines for Nomina
on: 

1. The nomina�on is to be received by April 21, 2017.

2. Nomina�ons should be presented on one typewri�en page describing what qualifies your 

candidate, and what makes her unique and deserving of such an honor.  

3. The award will be presented at the June 5th mee�ng of Tales of Cape Cod, a non-profit organi-

za�on whose mission is preserving the history of Cape Cod.  This event is held at the historic 

Olde Barnstable County Court House, Route 6A, Barnstable.   

4. The recipient will be asked to par�cipate in the 4th of July parade in Barnstable Village. 

Please mail the completed informa
on form and the typed descrip
on page to: 

 MOW Commi�ee, c/o Barnstable County Complex, PO Box 427, Barnstable, MA  02630  

 Or email to mercyo�swarrencapecod@gmail.com.   The nomina�on form may be downloaded online at 

 www.barnstablecounty.org.  
Past Recipients include: 

2002 Marion Vuilleumier (Barnstable) 

2003 Jean Gardner (Yarmouth) 

2004 Eugenia Fortes (Barnstable) 

2005 Felicia Penn (Barnstable) 

2006 Bonnie Snow (Orleans) 

2007 Lynne M. Poyant (Barnstable) 

2008 Josephine Ives (Chatham) 

2009 Mary J. LeClair (Mashpee) 

2010 Gloria Rudman (Barnstable) 

2011 Susan French (Barnstable) 

2012 Judy Walden Scarafile (Barnstable) 

2013 Dorothy Savarese (Barnstable) 



 

was born in the village of West Barnstable 

in 1728.  Mercy was the third of seven     

surviving children of James and Mary      

Allyne Otis.  Her older brother, James, was 

known as “The Patriot”. 

Mercy was a playwright, poet, historian, and 

pioneer in Women’s Rights.  She was also 

an advocate of the Bill of Rights and a 

champion of liberty. 

In an era when it was unusual for women to 

obtain any sort of schooling beyond reading 

and writing, her father, James Otis Sr., saw 

to it that his daughter joined her brother in 

the tutorial sessions headed by the         

Reverend Jonathan Russell, pastor and 

teacher of West Parish of Barnstable. 

It was not until her marriage to James    

Warren in 1754 that Mercy began the literary 

and political crusade that led her to become 

a premier woman of the American           

Revolution.  Her husband was Mercy’s 

greatest supporter.  Recognizing that his 

wife had extraordinary talents, he refused to 

suppress her endeavors. 

 

M er c y O t i s  
War r e n  

Donations gratefully accepted. 

Make checks payable to: 

Barnstable County Treasurer / Mercy Otis 

Warren Committee  

PO Box 427 

Barnstable, MA  02630 

 

M e r c y  O t i s  
Wa r r e n  

Presented by The  

Mercy Otis Warren Cape Cod  

Woman of the Year 

Committee 

2017 
Cape Cod  

Woman of the Year 

Award Nomination 

Mercy wrote pamphlets and published plays 

containing political satire that opposed  

British officials in New England. 

Mercy was not only an articulate champion 

for her country, but for the cause of women 

as well.  Both in her satirical plays and    

poems she consistently led the cause for 

the importance of women in society. 

Mercy was more than a woman ahead of her 

time.  She was a beacon of light that illumi-

nated her era and that light continues to 

shine. 

The Mercy Otis Warren Cape Cod Woman 

of the Year Award is supported by: 

Cape Cod Five Cents Savings Bank 

Barnstable County 

Robert Paul Properties—Barnstable 

Tales of Cape Cod 

Cape Cod Writers’ Center 

Women for Historic Preservation 

Barnstable Village Association 

West Barnstable Civic Association 

Cape Cod Times/Barnstable Patriot 

For more information, please contact: 

Judy Walden Scarafile  

508-362-3036 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjLqa-W1dvRAhUK64MKHSjRDQwQjRwIBw&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinterest.com%2Fpin%2F525443481501476661%2F&psig=AFQjCNG_EOaQp_B6fTFoSphaNPG-fXNkpw&ust=1485377672672968


This award will 

be presented to a 

woman who is a 

resident of Cape 

Cod, has  

demonstrated 

leadership in the 

Cape Cod  

Community and 

has made  

significant      

contributions to 

the following: 

 

 The Arts 

 Education 

 Business 

 Community Involvement  

 Volunteerism on local level 

while embracing the ideals of   

Patriotism.   

G ui de l i nes  f o r  Nom i na t i on :  

1. The nomination is to be received by Patriot’s Day, Monday, April 17, 2017. 

2. Nominations should be presented on one typewritten page describing what qualifies 

your candidate, and what makes her unique and deserving of such an honor.  

3. The award will be presented at the Monday, June 5th program of Tales of Cape Cod, a non

-profit organization whose mission is preserving the history of Cape Cod.  This event is 

held at the historic Olde Barnstable County Court House, Route 6A, Barnstable.   

4. The recipient will be asked to participate in the 4th of July parade in Barnstable Village 

and Hyannis 

Please mail the completed information form and the typed description page to: 

 Mercy Otis Warren Cape Cod Woman of the Year Committee 

 c/o Barnstable County Complex 

 PO Box 427 

 Barnstable, MA  02630  

Or email to mercyotiswarrencapecod@gmail.com.  

The nomination form may be downloaded online at www.barnstablecounty.org or 

www.talesofcapecod.org. 

Nom i nee  Nam e: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

M ai l i ng  Addr ess : _ __________ _____ __________ _____ __________  

 

Tow n and  Z i p  Code :  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Te l eph one : ______ __________ _____ __________ _____ __________  

 

Nam e o f  Pe r son  subm i t t i ng  nomi na t i on : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

M ai l i ng  Addr ess : _ __________ _____ __________ _____ __________  

 

Tow n and  Z i p  Code : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Te l eph one : ______ __________ _____ __________ _____ __________ _  

Criteria for the  

Mercy Otis Warren 

Cape Cod Woman of 

the Year Award 








	Doc 5a - Minutes Draft 04-12-17
	Doc 5b - Minutes Draft 04-19-17
	Doc 6a - CCEDC_Proposed FY18 Budget
	Doc 6b - CCEDC_Agreement with CCC Amendment Request
	Doc 6c - AOD Resolution 17-02_Deeds Excise Fund
	Doc 6d - MA House Bill No. 792_Enhancement of Regional Services
	Doc 6f - 2017 Mercy Otis Warren Award Information
	6f - 2017 Mercy Otis Warren Award Information
	MOW-flyer-2017
	MOW-brochure-2017

	Doc 7 - Ordinance 17-03_FY17 FTA Contractual Services
	Doc 8c - New Fund Request_CLC JPE Transition_04-26-17



